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Memo 
 

To:  Residents of Pelican Lake & within one-quarter mile of Shady’s Sunset Bay 
From:  Avon Township Board of Supervisors  
Date:  February 14, 2025 
Re:  Public Hearing Regarding Shady’s Sunset Bay Request for Outdoor Music Events 
 
This memo is to alert residents who live near Shady’s Sunset Bay (18527 Co Rd 154, Avon, 
MN 56310) that there will be a public hearing by the Stearns County Planning 
Commission on February 27, 2025 at 6:00 PM in the Waite Park Service Center (3301 
County Road 138, Waite Park, MN 56387) to consider a request by Shady’s for a series of 
outdoor music events.  This hearing is a continuation of a public hearing from the January 
23, 2025 meeting.  Though the Planning Commission closed the public hearing before the 
continuation, it is likely that they will entertain comments from the public at the 
continuation meeting.  If you would like to submit a comment regarding this issue, you 
can attend the hearing in person, or submit your comments (before Feb 27) via email to 
Ms. Heidi Winskowski at heidi.winskowski@stearnscountymn.gov. 
 
The agendas from the Jan 23 and Feb 27 meetings of the Stearns County Planning 
Commission are available at:  
https://stearnscounty.civicweb.net/Portal/MeetingInformation.aspx?Org=Cal&Id=6255 
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